
Historic Round Rock

In 1877, F. Holloman sold this lot to Massena Wiess. He operated a store at this location until 1890.  
Wiess’ partners included William Triggs.  In 1885, this was a saloon and billiards.  B. C. Halverson 
bought the property in 1890 and operated a blacksmith shop.  S. W. Palm owned the lot from 1894 
to 1907, and a cobbler was in business in 1902.  In 1907, the current building was part of the Nelson 
family’s mercantile.  By 1938, Jim Carlson operated a dry goods and shoe store in this half of the 
building.

202 East Main     “Wiess Store/Carlson’s Dry Goods”     Built 1907


